
From: Jordan Lombardelli <Jordan.Lombardelli@ablawyers.com.au>  

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 3:53 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 

Cc: Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Alana Rafter <Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au>; 

Alex Grayson <AGrayson@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Ben Redford 

<Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; Nick White <nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au> 

Subject: AM2020/99, AM2021/63 and AM2021/65 | Aged Care Work Value | Objections to Evidence 

 

Dear Associate to President Ross, 

 

We act for Australian Business Industrial (ABI), Aged & Community Services Australia 

(ACSA) and Leading Age Services Australia (LASA) in the abovementioned matter. 

 

As per the Statement dated 6 April 2022, Item 4, please see attached ABI, ACSA & LASA’s 

response regarding the objections to evidence.  

 

Yours Faithfully, 

 

Jordan  

 

Jordan Lombardelli 

Associate 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors 

 

140 Arthur Street, North Sydney, NSW 2060 

Dir: 02 9466 4111 | Mob: 0419 167 865  

Tel: 1300 565 846 | Web: ablawyers.com.au | : LinkedIn  
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Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited (ACN 146 318 783) is the Trustee of Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Trust (ABN 76 008 556 595). Liability limited by a scheme approved under 
Professional Standards Legislation. Legal practitioners employed by or being directors of Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited are members of the scheme. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

21 April 2022 

 

BY EMAIL: Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

 

 

Associate to President Ross 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 
 

ABN 76 008 556 595 

Level 10 
140 Arthur Street 
North Sydney NSW 2060 
 
Locked Bag 938 
North Sydney NSW 2059 
t  1300 565 846 
f  +61 2 9954 5029 
 

  

 

Dear Associate 

OBJECTIONS TO EVIDENCE - AM2020/99; AM2021/63; AM2021/65 - AGED CARE 
INDUSTRY - WORK VALUE CASE  

We write to you on behalf of ABI, ACSA and LASA. 

Whilst there are obviously parts of the witness evidence filed by the HSU, UWU and ANMF that 

are ordinarily objectionable, including such things as opinion expressed without foundation, 

relevance, hearsay etc., we will not be filing any formal objection on behalf of our clients to the 

evidence of the HSU, UWU or ANMF in the abovementioned matter. 

Instead, we reserve the right to address such matters in closing submissions, and deal with these 

in terms of what weight, if any, these parts of the witness statements should be given. 

In the context of a work value case this approach protects our client’s position, while providing 

some likely needed efficiency in the matter. 

If you have any questions, please contact Jordan Lombardelli. 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Nigel Ward  
CEO + Director  
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au  

Jordan Lombardelli  
Associate  
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
Jordan.Lombardelli@ablawyers.com.au  
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	am202099andors-sub-employers-210422

